

# SUJIT SHENOY

experience design

**I'm Sujit Shenoy and I love designing delightful user experiences.**

Having received exemplary training in Media Studies and New Media Design from top schools, I have put my skills, knowledge and abilities in working with wide range of companies. From a 4 member design outfit to massive multi nationals, I have always strived to and excelled in creating efficient, effective and satisfying digital experiences for my clients and their users.

I'm proud of my 12+ years experience in creating positive impact on different businesses right from NGOs to High Fashion Retail, from global Investment Firms to Car Manufacturers.

I'm grounded, easy to work with, love learning & enjoy a good sense of humour.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**JUL 2019 - PRESENT**

### **Hexaware Technologies, Bangalore**

Asst. Creative Director

Responsible for conceptualising and designing world class user experiences as a part of the company's elite Customer Experience Transformation-Team. Also, incepting a brand new design team, it's practices and culture.

**NOV 2013 - JUL 2019**

### **Publicis Sapient, Bangalore**

Manager - UX

Responsible for designing leading-edge web and software user experiences. Architecting website/application structures and their interaction design, evangelise effective UX and drive best in industry end-user solutions.

**JAN 2007 - NOV 2013**

### **Cognizant, Bangalore**

UX Designer

As a designer for the Microsoft/Cloud Centers of Excellence, I was responsible for collaborating with technical architects and design cross/multi channel user interfaces for both enterprise and consumer facing solutions.

## EDUCATION

**2004 - 2006**

### **National Institute of Design, Ahmedabad**

PGDPD (MDes equiv.) in New Media Design

**2001 - 2004**

### **Manipal Institute of Communication, Manipal**

Bachelor of Arts in Media Studies

## SKILLS & ATTRIBUTES

Process-oriented  
Organised  
Creative Thinker  
Concepting  
Minimalist  
Quick Learner  
Pragmatic

Creative Cloud  
Axure  
Sketch  
Invision

Amateur Cook  
Casual Gamer  
Aqurist



[www.sujitshenoy.com](http://www.sujitshenoy.com)  
[sujitshenoy@gmail.com](mailto:sujitshenoy@gmail.com)  
9844405690